THE JESSTL 4. HONEYMAN

MZMORI AL, STATE PARK

The Jessie M. Honeyman Memorial “tste Park, situeted adjacent to the
coest in Lsae County, Jregon, was nsmed in honor of kirs. Jessie w. Honeywen, a
resideﬂt >f Fortland since 1882. )

Por wany of her later years irs. Honeymen vss pres den+ of the Jregon
noedside Council and recognized as one of the foremost state snd nationszl lesders
2 the wrganizations of woimen, who have s» earnestly and zeszlously «dvocated the
besutiiicetion of hishusy roadsides, and the unsulllied preservation of the besuti-
ful in noture along the hizhway roubes.

The interesting dedicstory cersmonies were he2id in the park on
July 1z, 1941, in the eighty-ninth year »f wrs. doneyman's vigorous and useful
lire ts confirm the naming »f this boesutiful psrk, snd dedicate it os her mem-
oriel, with herself =zs the guest »f honsr, to be I2r mesny vears to come & retreat
vinere peosple would find peace, happiness and plecsure. In her own words she has
seid "We must keep cur faith and osur vision if our children =anrd children's
children, are to heve & fregment 2f ths glorious nationsl heritege so levish in

this wastern country”.

saming this park in hoaor of #rs. Honeymen was a fitting tribute to a

most unusual end lovoble character, who brat fraa the highlands of Scotlend 2
love end keen zppreciution of the beauty in nsiurs; #n eppraclation which ghe s

devotedly endssvsred by word and deed, to ilapress upsn the winds >f the citizens
oL Jregon, that thsy mizht reslize ths need of the utmost 2ffort in preserving
isrever the sbundent, scenic richness thet is one »f Jreponts great end enduring
naturai heritsges

The park 1= one hundred seventy one miles from Portlend by way of
sichiinnvilie, Otis and the Oregon Uoast Highway. sugenz2, the nearest of the lsrger
iliamette Vslley towns, is eighty—-two miles distant and to the south, Gardiner

#nd Reedsport are ebout tventy miles oway,
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The ﬁark areae 1s 522 scres, described as being in sections 10, 11, 14
ead LS, Toumship 19 South »f Rsnge 12 iesgt, k.., Lane County. The first tract
of land purchased for the park wes 16% szcres, acquired on July 1%, 1930. The
remeindsr was purchased from three other owners, betwesn that date and March 6,
1925,

LA HISTORY Information regerding the early history of the park sres

(=5

s lacking. HNeither ds the park lekes, nor the neightorhood, seem to have hsd
any history of significsnce, altho there were gsettlers in the vicinity yesr: be-
Tore the land wag acquired for park' purposes.

tlorence, two snd six-tenths miles distant, was founded by Duncen and
Gompany in 1875, then they established & salmon cenmery snd a. J. Noody opened
& store. Jn July 16, 1677, the twin screw steamer, klaxander Duncan, in commend
of James Carroll, and owned by R. U, Hume end Company of Sen Fraaclsco, wss the
first steam vessel to enter the Siusizw fiver. This marked the beginning of an
eorly day commercisl trade with Sen Francisco. This bzcame of considersble im-
portance for a time, but later on desclined. in 1883 a stesmer lsden with two .
hundred tons of freight and drawing fifteen fect, entered the river and took out
an equal tonnzge of salmen. At thet time Florence hed a population of two hun-
dred people, boasted two stores, @ hotel and csnnery. Ihe 1940 population was
four hundred fifty. The townsite of Glenads, on the somth side of the river,
ves platied in 1890 but it never becsme s place of any consequence.

Gu0u0GY - AND PHYSICAL FoATURAS Charscteristic of this part »f the

Jregon Coest, the entire park eree is sn ancient sand dune formstion, generally
iow ¢nd undulating, with elevations up %o sne hundred sixty feet, with & covasring
stund of mixed forest end dense shrubbery undergrowth. In his notas on the
Leoldgy o the park ares, prepered in 1946, "elter N, Cheppell, 2n sssistant

geologist of the San Fruncisco office of the Nationsl Park Services,tlegion IV, says:



"its entire srea seems t> be underlcin by dune sand which has an unknown depth.
Syuth »f the perk sres mast »f the rock ~uteroppings along the cosst sre sandstone
of late Messzoic and early Tertiary =ga. Miocene laves are sbundent slong the coast
north of the park, but the flows sre seperatad in meny places by layers »f sandstone
eand shale. The rocky e¢liffs, prowontories, islets, stacks and see caves which -
cheracterize thess parts of the coest, clesrly indicate thet the ses is sdvancing

0 ths land®,

The neked, younger dunzs slong the ocean shire wre seid to ba »f the
Recent perind. Their ever shifting sands are almost fres of growing vegetsti-n and
very unsteble. Some of the best exsmples »f these drifting dunes to bhe found »n the
Lane Gounty shore lie south »f the Siuslsw River and along the front of this park,
whera they rise €3 o height of twn hundred fest or more. They are still being built
up by the ocean winds snd are ever crowding inwerd. Inch by inch they progress,fivsi
covering the herbs, grasses snd shrube &t the foant of the interisr sloipes, finelly
savelsping the tops of tell trees. Some of the visible snes zre desd, others are
still living, awaiting their ineviteble submergence by the relentless, smothering
sands, whose steep inland slopes esre susceptible &5 the slightest disturbence »f
their surface. A wisp »f wind, & cone from s tree top, or & timorous mouse crossing
their lover slopes cruse the unsteble sends to revel from base to top.

The chief attrecti-ms of the park sre the twy beautiful laskas. C(Cleswix
end wochink, nemes thet ere assumed toy be »f Indian srigin, but the mesning or
significance »f the words, if there was any, has baan lost. The lskes sre ssprrate
by zn zneient, unduleting dune ridge, treversed by thz Cosst Highway in a north and
gouth directisn, two miles air line distance from the ocesn. Clezwnx is west of the
hQighwey end separated from the oscean by high, cosstel sand dunes, their drift . c-in.
ty the Lake bssin. The surface is seventy two feet above the ssz, the water repirted
quite shallow, witﬁ on irrsguler perk shore line »f one and six tenths miles. Ihe
inlend shores are low end covered with dense vegetation 4o the weters edge.

Woahink Lzke is lsrger, heving a twenty six mile shore line, n~ver six miles

bord2ring the psrk srer. The surince stends ot thirty six feet above the seas, its
v



outlet to the south into Siltcoos Lske, which in turn is sixteen feet sbove tide.
Alth> 15 soundings are given, Woshink is reputed to be of exceptional depth for s
coastal lake.

Placid znd serene in their sylven retreats, the lakes sre shielded from
the disturbing ocean winds by the high, gray dunzs, that many years before had
impounded their waters snd now give them their engaging, sheltered guistness. For
the most part the lake shores are low and very irregular, forming numerous small
bays ¢nd penetrating inlets, hidden by nzrrow, forested peninsulas with » genersl
nortin and south trend. Looking down these shadowy avenues of weter the ever changing
views are most pleasant to look upon, and very inviting to cenoeists or fishermen
who find solece and comfort in the peaceful seclusion of these forest hordered waters,
where voices are subdued, and even the splesh of e leaping trout, or the sudden
flight of timorous weterfowl zre sharp and discordsnt scunds in the hush that per-
vacdes the qﬁiet scene.

This is the only developad state pork thet offers the cosst visiting
public a lake setting as cherming, where visitors csn find a situstion so ideal for
comfoyrtable picnicking ané bsthing, with all modern conveniences at hand in & ses-
shore etmosphere that is sheltered from the hershness of the winds that often pre-
vaii slonz the open cosst.

FIRuSST COViER  Fhile all of the commdn corst trees are present, the

dominant one along the 1low, lske shore land, and where the park focilities have baen
installed, is the Ladgepole pine, Pinus contorts, frequently, but erronesusly, called

trne first of the conifers t» esteblish itgelf in the

@
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"Coust pinet. This pin
sand belts clong the coest, and for long perisds they live unto themselves, creeping
into snd stabllizing the sund wasteg, hend in hand with the herdy shrubs end minor

decidusus trees that atbaln o foothold and prepere the ground for their successors,

the giant spruces, hemlocks snd ceders thet overtop snd sbliterate them es they in



tura become the dominant and commercisl forests of these aress. Thile the pines
are uf no commercial importence, they are of inealculsble velus for the in-
tegrity =ad protection of the park lands. Their often grotesguely, distorted
forms mszy be seen anywhers on the wind swepi headlands or giving & plessing,
picturesque touch to the stsbilized forest along the rim of the see.

The pine trees along the shores of the lakes, end over their low narrow
peningulasz, shelter 2 dense undergrowth of the typicel shrubbery. This is made up
of the ever present ssial, the evergreen huckleberry, richly fruited in season,
end its folisge & orized Christmes greenery. There is slso & full guota of
selmon berry with its sbundent, colorful red and wellow berries, end interspersed
in this msze of shrubbery there may bs seen =n occasional spirea, wsx myrtle;
wild crebepple or chittim bark trees (cescers) end massed clusters of Scotch broom
=11 enriched by an asbundance of the glorisusly beautiful wild rhododendrons that
ars each yeer, from mid-ioy to mid-June, s flower show unto themselves, and
greatly zdmired by those why gre fortunszte ennugh to wall intimzctely with them
along the pzrk paths they border.

The dense undergrowth suppresses the leasser flora, ond meny »f the
common wdds flowers sre not usuelly szen. Yellow Pond lilies, Rymphie polwmsepela,
are quite pléntifully grouped in the shellows »f the inlets, their rich blossoms
edding s tsuch of bright color to their water habitats. Als), in plsces favarable
to their growth, the alweys interesting {ly cctheher or pitcher plants, Darlingtonis
californices zre 0 be fHound,

PARK IMPROVEMENTS  Southyard frowm Florence and the Siuslaw Hivar -

and on dsvn the fHorest lined roadwey, this prominently monumented perk is soon
resched.

On 2 rise »f ground to the loft, is the plcturesnue caratgker's coftrge,
where sny needed perk informetiosn may be sbteined.

This well Aesigned cottage, constructed of native stone and woad, has
high, peaked gebles znd e stesp ri>f, covered wvith shekes from netive trees. Two

heavily built, rock chimnevs Lift shoyvs the raof, inverisbly emitting a blue,
) —Fa
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iight wyod smoke, thei curls downward from their tops, coming to the nostrils
with the delightful ndor of =n evening camp fire drifting d»wn # forssted canyon.
The cottaze site 18 in & setting of fir trees, with plentings of other trees,
strubs and flowers, fronted by = lendsceped lasn with flagstone walks. Uooking
eastwerd there is 2 long, superd; tree fremed vista of the shinning weters #nd
foreasted points of the lnviting Woahink Leke.

Leaving the highway at the monument it Ls but & few minutes drive down
the pork road to the Lake Cleswox psrking ares., WNearby therc 1s a score or more
of coubination tobles znd benches distributed in their pine tree settings, close to
s sheltered Xitenen with ite trio of stoves built into & single, lerge stone chimmey.
On the not distant shore of the lzke is & commodious, modern bath house artistically
designed and elso built of stone and wood. The building has & hsating plent, dressing

rooms, Wt snd cold showers, snd bzsket lockers for clathes and belongings. In front

i

of "the bath house 1is a sanded beach and & finat with-padded spring boords and diving
tower. Ihese hathing facilities wers first mede available to the public in the 1949
seasnn, when o cartifiad Red Croass life gusrd was alsn employed, all 7pen i3 the
public without chzrge. During the 1940 sesson a madest chorge for these privileges
wes introduced, vhich zovered all the bath house and watsr front services. The
installztion of these frcilitles proved t> be very vopular, and the presence >f ¢
iife guard give grester assurance for the safety of bathers, especially relieving
ﬁhe gnxiety of purents whose children disported in the leks waters. While receipts
from these charges were lnsdequete to cover the opsrating costs, this innovatlm
indicated that the public was n»at averss o peying & recsinable smount for such
special services, even in & state perk. This may foreczsbt the introduction of
similar foes £or like privileges in other parks, in the post war period., In 1942 ‘
due to the exigencies »f the timss, the bath house wes closed.

& county ro2d lesves the highwey -pposite the Cleawox ried, bridges an
erm >f Woshink Leke on its way to a smell hamlet called Canary, and Just beyond the
bridge a park rosd turns t> the right, leading t> the Foshink Leke picnic area Hn a

nesr peninaule, fere, there la zn ample mumber -f tebles and benches, » shelter
z



kitcuen with stoves, and an outside stove or two. This Woahink picﬁic eres is a
comforteble and pleasing one, that is popular with visitors who prefer its quist
seclusion.
These ancient, foresited sand dunes, in and surrounding the park area,
are devoid of living springs snd, within & reasonable distance, grsvity water is
n2t obteinable. The present supply is derived from a driven well, which yields
& good volume of pure cold water. An electric pump puts it into an eleveted tenk,
vhence it is distributed to the varisus points of ussape,
An unusuzal festure in this perk is » powered bocth on Vosghink Lake for
the dirzct ané rapid movement of a portable fire pump, Mnse and other fire fighting
equipment for the prompt suppresszisn of any chence forest fire on the lske shores.
The closed CCC Cemp is situsted 2% the south end of Woahink wske, some
two mileg dovn the kighway from the park hsadqueriters. In 194%Z it was teken over
by the army for housing an element of the corst defense patrol.

PARE DEVHLOPMENT This park is one of the two outstanding state parks

of Oregon that have been extensively improved by the Civilian Usnservation vorps.

Ls vias the usﬁal procedure, all state park development work by the CCC
organizetion was initiated-by the Nregon State Highway Commission, thru its
Stete Parks Depsrtment. The site, proposed improvements and project work plans,
were subject to the apnroval of the Fourth Regional office of the Nationsl Perk
Service in San frencisco, the technicisns of that office peassing judgment upon
the detalls 2f all improvement and consftructisn plens. Thelr field inspectors
supervised the conduct of the work end exerclsed a msssure >f control over the
freilitsting personnal of the cemps, who were paid thryu the Netional Park Service
sffice in San Francisco.

The Woshink Leko CCC Csmp wea estzblishad in the Sixth perisd, beginning

Jetober 15, 1925, cerrying o until the end of the Ssventeenth perind in may, 1941,



a total of twelve consecutive periods or six full yesrs, with an almost continually
full complement of enrollees and a continuing well trained supervising personnel.

In this long work period a greet amount of permsnent improvement wag
accomplished with Honsyman park os the principal project. bork was £lso done in other
Lane County pzrks nsmely; Levils &ibow, Ponsler,; Joquin Miller Wavside forest, and
slso in Tidewster Per¥ in Douglas County.

In Honeymen, perk roads were surveyed, righis of way cle/r:d, rosd beds
graded snd ditched, cronss dreins instelled, banks finished to easv slopes, fine
graded &né lzndscsped with native shrubbery. Yhare necessery, the roads were
surfaced by the State Highway Depsriment's mointencnce forces with their esgpecisal
equipment, but paid for out »f state park funds.

Dalightful fool paths of good width vere laid out and greded, along
sections of the lake shores end circulcting thru the developad portions of the
park srsu, all done with the lezst possitls disturbence of the nntural conditions
necessery to the sttainment of their objectives.

Thase plezsant paths along the shores of the lskes lead to resting
benches, so placed as to present views of the ever changing, but zlways charming
vistes of sparkling weter and tres lined shores that are =0 plessingly revealed
with every new #ngle of vision. 4s mentioned, here and there, in sesson, a turn
of the psth oresents = gdrgeous display of flowersd rhododandrons or masses
2f the rich yellow Scateh brasm, scessionelly touching the heads of small inlets
vhere there sra floating clusters of the golden yellow water lilies sdorning the
shellovs. while wnfhoyriunsts thet - crester displey of the lesser flowering herba-
caris plants is absent, this typiczl coestnl fecture is fully compenssted ' the
richness 2f the abundasnt flowering shrubs and small tress.

This nsturally be@sutiful psrk site, »ith its lakes, sand dunes, nylven
snd florvel features, coupled with its snlendidly designed snd well built etructures
is now papular‘and bids fair to become one of the most favaired general osuting
state parks of the cosstel province, despite its distance from the populous sreas.

nEa. &) -6
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HONEYwall PLER

RuCOMMSNDATIONS FOR FUTUR: I&PROVIZNTS

sn axtension of the siuth ¥oshink road should be mede to the ssnd dunes.

Tebles, stoves, ete., comprising picnic area on south side >f lsgke, should be

[84]

mwaved to north side of lske where complete picnic sreua can be under one super-

vision. £ new lstrine should be built. MNore piciaic tables should be constructed.

Betber methods for ths fire protection of the park should have study.

A A
;4& A /; Verrn aleri oz

grdman
e Parks Superintendent

SHiE: e



JOAQUIN MILLER %WAYSIDE FORsST

The Jraquin Miller VWeyside Forest weg nemed in honor of the pisneer poet
3f this name who wes ¢ former owmner. The zres is situated s>uth >f the Siuslaw
River bridee, described as being in Section 34, Iownship 18 South of Range 12 est,
Wiy, =ane wounty, with en eres of one hundred thirteen zcres, 3f vhich >ne nundred
1ght acres were a gift from Lane County to the State,'the deed date Harch 25,
LG4E, end live scres were purchased, the dezd dats Novembzr 24, 1976.

The tract cdiosing the trwnsite »f Glenadsz. V.ast of there it drops down
a gulcned slope toward the Siuslaw fiver estusry, extending west to the high cosst
sand dwies. fuge, old, high-cut fir =nd cedsr stumps, and an >ld railrosd grade,
indicate thet the tract had bezen logged, lesving the hemlock, now the dominent
tree, intersperssd with scattered sprucs »i fair éize end quality, and here and
there decadent specimens of the large 21d firs and cadsrs that once mede up the
forest. Along the north side of the tract the forest is mostly a pole size groeth
of hemlock and spruce, with some fir. Thig slope is tod rough end broken for

recrectionel use, but the new trees are rapldly rowins o be & highly valueble
wing bresl and i poassitle should be preserved,

& LG detail from the ¥ngzhink Lele cemp built & quarter wile of road,
Llzading toward the center of the tract and graveled the surfacs, but its purpose
is nuf apparaat, It was not such used snd is now blocked by fszllen timber. They
g¢lg0 cleered 2 nerrow fire trall, roughly parelieling the south property line.
This has been obiiterated by nea growth, uprosted trees znd tree tops from loeging
sperations sn zdjoining property. The tract was surveyed and pipe corners placed
by pwrk enginesrs. There sre no other improvemants.

sarly in 1943, s high soubthwest wind swept in over the cdjoining cut-over
area, resulting in a blow-down >f bordering psrk timber, prostrating a fifth or

more of the stending forest on the trect., In two places reaching = depth »f at
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loest five hundred feet, others of less depth. Betwean these openings, protruding
tongues of thinn:d and weskened trees were left, with succeeding winter storms
taking & further toll in the vwindfsll ares. Loggers heve since removed ths usable
dywn timber and the weaksned, isaslated trees, forming a more sr less streight
front. This will help tn reduce but cannst eliminate the blow-down menace, but it
will, howsver, recuce the fire hszard tou some extent.

This ewver passible wind-throw i3 a conditisn that threstens all poarks
in the cosstal area where logging operatisns expose their bounderies o the sweup

3f the winds.

RO

W. A. Lengille
State Park Historian

WALieo
1/14/46
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JOAGUIN  MILLer

RuCONsaRDATIINS FOR FUTURE IaPRIVIEMENTS

This to remsin as 2 wszyside. Should be cleaned up

and replanted where blow-down occurred.

SHE; a0
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This gark is the portion of Bolon Island lying below the Coast High-
way, Letween the Umpque River bridges. It is described ss being in Ssections 26,
e/y end 45, TIswnship 21 South of Range 12 East, w.li., Douglos County, with an
ares of twelve acres; a gift to the State from w. O. and Jemie D, Chamberlein,
the deed date October 4, 1934, The area is forested and has an elevation of
160 feet. iieached by a good trail, the summit presents a splendid view of the
broed Umpque Rivef estuary, z stretch of its up-stresm coufse, the mouth of
Smith fiver, =n overlook of neighboring towns of Gardiner snd Reedsport, and
their plees:int surroundings.

+ Llimited picnic srea iz on the lower end of the island, also resched

by trell, where there are four tobles and & stove in 2n open gress plot, with the

eppearance ui having once been the site of Indian houses.

%méwzz

V. 4. Langille
Stste Park His tﬁrlan

V.ALs 2o

1/14/46

_.]__IJ...



TIDSWAYS

RICOMMENDATIONS FOR FUTURE IMPRIVEMENTS

Install new tableg. Lmprove entrance wsy. Iry to

get fresh water {or park. wosndscupe entrance.

;kffy,f?{ fjgiyﬂﬁ,qiﬂﬁ;aquqquf

2. K. Boatrdmen
State Perks Superintendent




DEVIL'S ELBOW STATE P&t

The Devil's £lbow Stete Perk is situsted thirteem miles north of Florence,

adjoining the Heceta Head Lighthouse Reservation, touches Cape Creek, Cape Cove and
borders the ocean south of the cove. It is described as being in sections 324, and %4,
Township 16 South of Range 1¢ West, W.H., Lane County, containing ninety seven

acres, mors or less.

Of this erea four scres were a gift from Amnie Stonefield, widow, and
dufus C. znd tosa Stonefield, heirs of C. F. Stonefield, by deed dated June 18,
1G5L. Sevan acres were a gift from the United Stetes of Ainerica, by #nd thru
the Yepartment >f vommerce, Lighthouse Service, the dsed date September %, 1935,
On September 1%, 194G, Kufus C. and Rosz Stonsfield deeded one ecre ss a gift
to the State and on September £8, 1939 the State deeded back to Rufus C. and
Hosa Stonefield, husband and wife, two znd eight one hundredths acres, described
by metes snd bounds as being in said Section %4. The gifts totzled fourteen
scres and the net purchssed srea is & fraction over zighty one acres.

HISTORY  The park itself, so fer as known, is devoid of any historicsal
significance. However, the neme Heceta Heed, with which the park is.physlcelly
associated, dates back one hundred zeventy yesrs. In Lawis &, McArthur's, Oregon
Geograzphical Names, we read thst the Spsnish navigator, Captain Bruno Msceta
(the Spsnish pronuncistion Ay-thay-teh) wes the first to see the mouth of the
Columbie Hiver, the date August 17, 1775. ind, Gaston's History of Oregon says, .
ne landed about seventy five miles south of the entrsnce of the Straits of
Jusn de rucs, erected s cross and took possession of the land in the name of the
ning of Spain, on July 14, 177%. The first Zuropeans to set foot on the coast
of the dragon Usuntrr.

Palh_FHATURES Tha highway as it spprosaches the psrk from the north rounds

& high, steep ghoulder where there is & perking spsce thet affords e chance to
peuse for an extraordinary view of the ocean, its immediste rugged shore, the light
house and several conspicusus off shore bird racks of considerable elesvetinn, 11
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in = superb penorama that mey be glimpsed from other interesting nighwsy end park
angles.  From this high, plessing view porint the highway descends circuitously to
the scute turn >0 the "Devil's albow! itself, just before reaching the park picnic
ared, nestling slightly belsow and oo the right of the rosdway, near the edge >f the
pleturssqus cove, with ﬁhe high Cape Ureek bfidge and tunnel entrance just beyond.
In the pienic arss there sre four table :nd bench combinations, one stove and a well
and pump to furnish water; no other facilities.

Looking from thz bridge deck, the attractive, Heceta Head Lighthousae
rests prominently on the elevatad suter point, its light two hundred five feet
abave tide, with its gleam flashing everv ten seeosnds, visible sver an ocean radius
of twenty-osne niles. On the north side »f the cove, about mid-distance between
the bridge end lighthouse, are the light keegperis usat, trim guartersg and the ctore
rooms.  This Is 2 rere and uniqus situatisn where & state park is picturesquely
iinkzd with a pleasing stream, flowing benesth s high, beautifully arched, prisary

highway bridge, directly connacted vith a lengthy tunnel whaere the scs VEVTES
[ ¥ Y

3,

Cest thelr spuss beneath the bridegs arch and tunnel end. In the farsground is
a cliffed cove, & lighthsuse headland, »fishors ricks sad rock islets, bzacked by
the wide, wide restless sea.

There 1s no othar of Jregon's cowstsl parks, possibly no >ther place in

the entire netion, thst presents such en unususl c¢rmbinstion >f netursl znd struc—

bural features, within 85 smell sn eres ss 1 included in this unususl composite
picture,
Y. h. Lrngllle
State Park ﬂLstorlan
Wales
1/14/46
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LAVIL'S RLBOW

RECOMMsNDATIONS IO FUTURE ILPROVEMENTS

Additicnal tables should be added to present setting.
Caustic sods letrines sdded. A lookout trail anto the promontory
north of the lig*thouse would make & nice improvement. Reforests-

Lion should e made in the open spaces.

Y 4;?’/'//,/j:} , /’f P
AN L AR VAR Fsr Sl 0 TV 2

S. H. Boardmén
State Parks Superintendent



MUKLSL

i1hia smail perk wes a

his vife, Muricl J. Ponsler.

[he trazct is situated

The park aree is

the highway znd the ocean shore,

gold by Chinsse, hence its name.

5

rect at the mouth - the creek.

of high guality.

The park improvements are

faced with sn sutside rack wall.
Ailtho small, this perk
readily accessible low, open

are n> facilities.

HWELIED

L/14/46

J. P2
zift Lo the state by J. . Ponsler
three ailes
by wetes and bounds, as

County, containing tws acres, more

s..culte =smaoth,

gressed land that truches the marge of the sea.

NELH #siORLIAL STATE PARK

Lo commenorate
north »f Devil's slbow Stata Park,
auth of Range

being in Section ¢, Township 16

the deed dste,
gently sloping trace lying between
bardering Chins Creek, osnce mined for plecer
A smell section of gravel beach fronts the
This is reputed to yield mony specimens >f agete
arav_lod ooPhing place adjoining the highway
In this space & =ign mynument has been ereched.
delightfully pleasant and inviting bit of
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PONELER MIENIRIAL

RECOMILINDATIONS FIR FUTURE IhPROVEMENTS

Latrines. Grass planting in center of bowl. Attempt
ranewal of bush planting.
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